From: BACHMAN Jeff

To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: FW: Call Mike Kucinski for onsite Div. 12 revisions
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:25:44 PM

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:58 PM

To: BACHMAN Jeff

Subject: Call Mike Kucinski for onsite Div. 12 revisions

BTW — Call or email Mike Kucinski directly. | talked to him last week and they have some
rulemaking scheduled that will require changes to Div. 12 so he needs to figure out whether what
we are doing now will fit with what he has planned.

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: NOMURA Ranei

Cc: ROOT Jenny; CARLOUGH Les

Subject: RE: Div. 12 Rulemaking Timeline

The rule making is being lead by Jenny and Les.

We are reopening Division 12 because of the legislature’s decision to increase the cap on the
penalty for a violation from $10,000 per day to $25,000 per day and while we were at thought it
was a good time to do a review. Division 12 hasn’t been substantially revised since 2005.

For your third question, | defer to Jenny or Les.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 1:07 PM
To: BACHMAN Jeff

Subject: RE: Div. 12 Rulemaking Timeline

At my weekly check-in with Zach, he had some questions for me that | couldn’t answer...

1. IsJenny the lead staff for this rulemaking?
2.  What is driving the rulemaking (is there something we have to do to update the rule)? |
vaguely remember mention of what it is but | have no recollection. | will blame it on advancing
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age...
3. Are the advisory committees both external? Do we have a standing committee?

Thanks!

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:16 PM

To: NOMURA Ranei

Subject: FW: Div. 12 Rulemaking Timeline

Hi Ranei: Attached is a timeline. No one is currently assigned to work on onsite from OCE, so | will.
Courtney is out today, but | will check with her tomorrow regarding stormwater.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: ROOT Jenny

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 1:33 PM

To: BACHMAN Jeff

Subject: FW: Div. 12 Rulemaking Timeline

From: ROOT Jenny

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 9:11 AM
To: KOSS Leah; CARLOUGH Les

Subject: Div. 12 Rulemaking Timeline

Revised--
Leah and Les,
Here is our current proposed timeline:

4/13/12 Receive ELS program suggestions for matrix, class and magnitude review.
Consider/determine “superbads.”

4/20/12 Les and Jenny collate ELS suggestions and determine scope of rulemaking.
4/24/12 Leah, Les and Jenny meet to discuss scope and options for matrices.
6/1/12 Begin engagement with programs

10/2012 Initial Advisory Committee Meeting



2/2013 Second Advisory Committee Meeting

6/14/13 Submit Notice for Publication in Secretary of State Bulletin
7/1/13 Notice Published
7/15/13 Conduct First Public Hearing

Additional Public Hearings?
3 days after last hearing — Close public comment

8/2013 or EQC Adoption
10/2013



